
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 8/20/2012 3:26:39 PM 
To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Congratulations! 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

acb@cpuc.ca.Qov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz01.pge.com 

acb@cpuc.ca.gov 
maiihdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)> 
#SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from ma.) 101. comp .pge . com. (dlpsmtpappOl .utility . pge . com. 
[10.210.4.225]) " 

by maildmzOl .pge . com. (Sentrion MTA 4 . 2 . 2/Sentrion MTA 4 .2.0) with. 
ESMTP id q*7KMQbQcO 162 41 

(versiori=TI)Svl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4 MD5 bits=128 verify=NO) ; 
Mori, 20 Aug 2012 15:26:37 0700 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=rsa sha256; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha; 
1=1345501597; bh=21GUL3pqOWtsCB063nZy8QKRpucbAVSFqRnuoxMlmUE=; 
1=3661; " " " 
h=From: To: CC: S" • :Date:' • • 1 u i • i • Ly To: 
Content Typeu • t Trar: mi • i Ml i 

b=z f Yf n/DKTQ/31.... i .. wvwSy'V , „ A.. tj,i, ..i ,,W J.lkJkP99.i. 6b3G 
bMnVt ' I oba! 1 Are CKBAN4rxAaNpfwHFh4kB+3wnSpOLly9aPSYo 
5 92 5IE ' 1 i Rj 1 " ZM7 1 I 7bt78Yl.C2c= 

Received: from 1 FF02 i I 'ty., _ DITI. (exchhubf f 02 . uti] ity.pge.com 
[10.210.3.4]) ~~ " 

by mail01.comp.pge.com. (Sentrion MTA 4.2.2/Sentrion MTA 4.2.0) with 
ESMTP id q7KMQahJ0253 94 

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=AES128 SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL) ; 
Mon, 20 Aug 2012 15:26:36 0700 

Received: from. EXCHMBSF3 91.Ut.ility.pge.com. ( [ fe80 : : f 502 : lea5 : 8c63 : db71 ] ) by 

SB GT&S 0631881 

mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov


EXCHHUBFF02 . Ut1 . pge . com ( [ f e8 0 : : f 42 8 : c435 : 335 : e4b5%11 ] ) with mapi id 
14.02.0309.002 r 20 Aug 2012 15:26:36 0700 

From: "Cherry, K" <BKC7@pge . corns 
To : "Fk'hel "i Pt&ht :rn> " <khe"l "I nf+bhhshs . nra> 
CC: Redacted 
7' 1 ' s Re: Congratulations! 
' p i c : C o n g r a t u .1 a t i o n s ! 
' dex: 
nm, 1. F,,,,^mQt+fK0S6"T"rrpgz9KI0AAAe3a4AA7hQwE)//5Hn:i4AAe3CA//+QQ/s= 
Date: M o n, 2 0 Aug 2 2:2 6:3 5 +000 0 
I e ID: <7B2 0 i F 70F 4029 9940 EC716A35AA7 60pge.com> 
A i u nc.es: <00000 1. 16$b572 f 37 0 $2 058da50 $@bbbsba . orgs 

I 3OCA6 99BF o i 1 351 287EAEA962A8@pge.com> 
'< < " - n i - -'! - f i 9 $ 6 2 d c a 6 3 0 $ 2 8 9 5 f 2 9 + C n 1" "1 - " i" •"""" 
F' 1 EADE 4558 AC1F B831C • . . i <21832894 

(i ... abobulator blackberry . i 1 • 0 @bll.c4 1 . rry> 
I,.. ...A jjij .i.... <218 32 8 94 4 134550 03 1 .......i: v..,.i,..,v..joiilator bi.,.. j L, . i r,.i,.. net 
132012360 @bll.c4.bise6.blackberry> _ ~ 
.Accept sage: en US 
Conten page: en US 
X MS H 
X MS Tumi:.. cci i : 
Content Type . i t="us ascii" 
< t Tran : 
I ersion: 1.0 
! ter Loop: Forwarded 

mailto:287EAEA962A8@pge.com

